Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Wong Meiy (VGS - SG/Singapore) <meiy.wong@vw.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 11 November 2020 8:19 AM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto); Cheong Pearlyn (VGS - SG/Singapore); Kong Charmaine (VGS
- SG/Singapore)

Cc: Ong Germaine (VGS - SG/Singapore); Goh Edmund (VGS - SG/Singapore)

Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: SKQ 6480M / CHINA TAPING / TP / DOA: 29/08/2020

Good Morning Denise,

Insured have revert to claims against own policy ,Thank you.

Thanks and Best Regards,

Meiy
Insurance Service Advisor
Aftersales

Volkswagen Group Singapore Pte Ltd
247 Alexandra Road
Singapore 159934

Direct line: +65 6305 7216
Main Line: +65 6305 7299
Main Fax: +65 6474 3643
meiy.wong@vw.com.sg
https://www.volkswagen.com.sg/

VOLKSWAGEN W ® @ covonnm

CEOUF SIMGAROELD SRTTnG.

It's not e-mail, if you print it. Think Blue.

Internal

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 11 November 2020 8:11 AM

To: Cheong Pearlyn (VGS - SG/Singapore) <Pearlyn.cheong@vw.com.sg>; Kong Charmaine (VGS - SG/Singapore)
<charmaine.kong@vw.com.sg>; Wong Meiy (VGS - SG/Singapore) <meiy.wong@vw.com.sg>

Cc: Ong Germaine (VGS - SG/Singapore) <Germaine.ong@vw.com.sg>; Goh Edmund (VGS - SG/Singapore)
<edmund.goh@vw.com.sg>

Subject: [EXT] RE: SKQ 6480M / CHINA TAPING / TP / DOA: 29/08/2020

Hi,



Please update repair status of the follow vehicle SKQ 6480M

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-3062 | email: sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6271-8802
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 9 November 2020 5:37 PM

To: Cheong Pearlyn (VGS - SG/Singapore) <Pearlyn.cheong@vw.com.sg>; Kong Charmaine (VGS - SG/Singapore)
<charmaine.kong@vw.com.sg>; Wong Meiy (VGS - SG/Singapore) <meiy.wong@vw.com.sg>

Cc: Ong Germaine (VGS - SG/Singapore) <Germaine.ong@vw.com.sg>; Goh, Edmund (VWG Singapore)
<edmund.goh@vw.com.sg>

Subject: SKQ 6480M / CHINA TAPING / TP / DOA: 29/08/2020

Hi,

Please update status of the follow case

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-3062 | email: sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6271-8802
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



